¥ay llth, 1335.

4r. Jaek Cusaok,
Midland, Texasn.

Dear ir. Cusacx:

I am advised by %¥r. F. J. Vesely,
3tate 01l and Vas Iaspector tnat you would like to
submit & blanket bond eoverins the wells of your=
sell, Hoble & Uoupany and The Capitan 01l Sorpora-
tioa, whieh btond would assure compliance with New
Wexioo .aws, rules and regulations dealing with oil
and gas.

Altnou-n I realize tnat such a2 Llsn-
«et bund wouid nuot include &s many wells as some of
tae blanket bonds of tue large companies, I d0 not
beii:ve tnat 1t is feasable to do this. The precedent
that would be velabiished mignt cause considerable
difficulty later on eag ctier small .perstors would be
equally entitled to take out bonds Julntly.

I understand that the sbove taree com-
vanlea may c¢ussibly incorporste under one name later on.
If this 18 dong, 1nc-e would be no aifficulty in agprove-
ins & blanket bond {n the amount of «10,000.00 fo. the
new company.

Very truly yours,
“e He %8llse
State Geolozist
RHA/K

Co:~-kr. Lluy¢ Noble
Br. . e Vesely
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